STATE OF WYOMING)
COUNTY OF GOSHEN)
TOWN OF LINGLE)

The Regular Meeting of the Lingle Town Council convened at 6:00 PM October 4, 2023 with Mayor Univerzagt leading the Pledge of Allegiance. Upon roll call, the following were present, constituting a quorum:

Mayor: Al Unverzagt

Council Members: A.J. Lambert

Micah Foster Kathy Wilhelm

There was also present: Town Supervisor: Jeremy Ochsner

LVFD S/T: Tabitha Lambert Clerk/Treasurer: Richard Reyes

Absent: Council Member: Brandie Cook

Town Attorney: Anna Barnes
Police Chief: Endra Andrews

Mayor Unverzagt welcomed all to the meeting and thanked them for being present. Mayor Unverzagt called for approval of the agenda with the addition of resident George Siglin to "Public Comment." CM Wilhelm moved to approve the agenda with the addition. CM Foster voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously. Mayor Unverzagt called for approval of the minutes of the September 20, 2023 regular council meeting. CM Wilhelm moved to approve the minutes with a correction: the date of the minutes stated September 6, 2023 and the minutes need corrected to September 20, 2023. CM Foster noted the correction and voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

BILLS FOR SEPTEMBER 2023: CM Lambert moved to approve the payment of the town bills in the amount of \$ 190,646.13. CM Wilhelm voiced the second and motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Rosemary Henry of Wyoming Municipal Power Agency presented a plaque and gift to TS Ochsner for his eight years of service on their board of directors and thanked him for his support in those eight years. Lingle resident George Siglin addressed the council concerning observations he's made. The first was the town website has not been updated since July of 2023. C/T Reyes replied that the website is in the process of being updated as it is no longer compatible with the server. The second was in reference to new playground equipment that has not been installed. CM Wilhelm answered that the decision of placement of the equipment will be made based on trees that need to be removed in the park and various other activities taking place in the park. Mr. Siglin asked if town employees will be licensed to spray for mosquitoes as he has noticed personnel from the City of Torrington applying mosquito spray. Lingle maintenance crew will be licensed before next summer. He also addressed the weed situation in Whipple Park and the Lingle Cemetery and dire state they are in in reference to weeds.

LEGAL ITEMS: Mayor Unverzagt reported for TA Barnes: Utility demand letters have been issued for town utilities.

MAINTENANCE ITEMS: TS Ochsner reported: The town passed a water sample test; winterization of the pool will take place.

LVFD: S/T Lambert reported: 14 ambulance calls and 2 fire calls; Fire Safety Day will take place at the school October 12, 2023; The Halloween Haunted Fire Hall will take place the weekend before Halloween.

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS: C/T Reyes reported: The Town of Lingle's self-audit and self-assessment of internal controls has been submitted to the State of Wyoming. CM Lambert assisted with the assessments; Updated information for the Town of Lingle Sewer Upgrade Local Government Application has been submitted; C/T Reyes informed the council he has signed up the Town of Lingle for lead line testing that will be paid for by the State of Wyoming; C/T Reyes reminded the council that the Public Officer Training needs to be completed by June 30, 2024.

COUNCIL ITEMS: CM Foster reminded all in attendance of the live auction to take place at the Volleyball game on October 6, 2023.

With no further business to conduct Mayor Unverzagt adjo	ourned the meeting at 6:28 PM.
SEAL:	
ATTEST	
Clerk/Treasurer, Richard Reyes	Mayor, Al Unverzagt